
 
 

Knox County Board  
Member Packet 

 
Regular Meeting of the Board 

September 25, 2024 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
This packet contains the meeting’s agenda, accompanying 
documentation, and minutes of recent standing committee meetings.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

Compiled by Scott G. Erickson 
Knox County Clerk / Recorder 



KNOX COUNTY COURTHOUSE   200 SOUTH CHERRY STREET   GALESBURG, ILLINOIS 61401-4992 
(309) 345-3815   FAX: (309) 345-3801   WEBSITE:  WWW.KNOXCLERK.ORG 

 

THE COUNTY OF KNOX 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

 
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK 

 

 

SCOTT G. ERICKSON 
KNOX COUNTY CLERK 

 
NICOLE BYERLY  MELANIE RICE 

CORY TEEL  GLORIA CLIFF  
TRICIA ADAMS 

  
 
 

 
 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE OF REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 
OF THE KNOX COUNTY BOARD ON SEPTEMBER 25, 2024 

 
 

In accordance with action taken at its August 28, 2024, regular 

meeting, the Knox County Board ordered that members of the Knox County 

Board will hereby meet in regular session at 6:00 p.m. on September 25, 

2024, at the Knox County Courthouse, Galesburg, Illinois and via 

teleconference due to public gathering restrictions. 

Along with this notice is the agenda of matters to be discussed at said 

meeting.  The agenda can also be accessed through our web site at 

www.KnoxClerk.org. 

 

DATED: September 20, 2024     ______________________ 
                    Scott G. Erickson 

Knox County Clerk and 
Ex-Officio Clerk of the Board 

 

 
Please Note: 

There will be a closed session starting at 5:30PM for personnel, 
collective bargaining, security procedures, property, and 
pending litigation. 
 









1 
 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE COUNTY BOARD 
KNOX COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

 
July 24, 2024 

 
 
STATE OF ILLINOIS ) 
    ) SS 
COUNTY OF KNOX  ) 

 
 

 Proceedings of the Regular Meeting of the Knox County Board held in person at the 
Galesburg City Council chambers on Wednesday, July 24th, 2024 at 6:04 p.m. This meeting was 
presented via teleconference for viewing only. The zoom code used tonight will stay the same for 
future meetings and can be found on the County website.   
 
  

The Meeting was called to order by County Board Chair Jared Hawkinson and upon roll 
call the following Members reported present: 
 

District 2 Greg Bacon  
District 3 Pamela Davidson 
District 4 Jared Hawkinson 
District 5 Ricardo “Rick” Sandoval  
District 1 Anthony Weiss  
District 2 Erin Pugh  
District 3 Kimberly Thierry 
District 4         Joshua Kramer 
District 5 Brian Friedrich 
District 1  Amanda Smith  
District 2 Robert Bondi 
District 3 Samuel Cohen 
District 4 Todd Olinger  
District 5 Patty Boone 

 
 

 
And those absent:             District 1         Cheryl Nache 

 
 

 
Also present were County Clerk-Recorder Scott Erickson, County Treasurer Robin Davis, and 
Sheriff Jack Harlan. Department Heads present were Nursing Home Administrator Jodi Mines, 
Highway Administrator Duane Ratermann, Landfill Administrator Rod Cleair, Knox County 
Public Health Administrator Michele Gabriel, Mary Davis Home Administrator Wendi Steck and 
Supervisor of Assessments Sonia Hochstettler.  



2 
 

Sheriff Harlan delivered the Proclamation and Chair Hawkinson led the Members in the 
pledge of allegiance to the flag. In lieu of a formal invocation, Chair Hawkinson asked that a 
moment of silence be observed.  

 
 
 Chair Hawkinson asked for additions or deletions to the agenda. There were no 

additions.  
Member Bacon asked for Item #7 to be removed.  
Chair Hawkinson asked if anyone had any objection. There were no objections so Item 

#7 was removed.  
 Member Bondi asked for Item #8 to be changed to Bid and Bring Back as opposed to 
Buy.   
 Member Bacon agreed with that change and there were no other objections.  
 Chair Hawkinson said that Item #8 is now changed to Bid and Bring Back instead of Bid 
and Buy.  
 
 
 Chair Hawkinson asked for public comment. He asked if there was anyone that did not 
get a chance to sign up before the meeting started.  
  
 Ken Springer from KCAP just a couple short comments tonight. He wanted to mention 
KCAP’s support for the battery storage zoning amendment on tonight’s agenda. As he noted in 
his comments to the ZBA that KCAP has not seen very many enquires on yet. He feels that it is 
just a matter of time before they start seeing these projects start popping up attached to renewal 
energy generation.  
 He said that school is getting ready to start in a couple weeks so that means they will 
have another class of their CEO entrepreneurs that they will be welcoming in soon. He wanted to 
give a quick into to the class. They have eight students. There are four from Galesburg High 
School, one student from Williamsfield, one student from Rowva, and two from Abingdon-
Avon. Unfortunately, they did not get any applications from the Knoxville High School this year. 
They will try and recruit them again next year. He will give updates of how the class is doing and 
encourages everyone to get involved if interested in getting involved with the CEO class.  
 
 
 Pam Davidson said she is speaking as the NAACP President of the Galesburg Branch 
3016. She wanted to speak about the Back to School Cookout at Kiwanis Park on August 3rd that 
is from 10-2pm. They give away over 250 backpacks. They will have food such as hamburgers, 
hotdogs, baked beans and chips. Your very own Fire Chief Hovind and The Fire Department will 
be flipping burgers. They have a lot of exhibitors and activities. They will be giving free 
haircuts. They will have the Sheriff’s Department there. Again, it is from 10am-2pm at Kiwanis 
Park. This is not just for Galesburg kids but all of Knox County. They are just giving back to the 
community. Please try and attend or come have a burger. Even vegan burgers will be there too.  
 Chair Hawkinson asked the start time. 
 Pam Davidson said it starts at 10am and goes until 2pm at Kiwanis Park.  
 Chair Hawkinson thanked everyone for speaking. 
  



3 
 

 Motion was made by Member Bondi and seconded by Member Sandoval to approve the 
following items of the consent agenda: 1) minutes of the regular Board Meeting on June 26, 2024 
and 2) sales tax and various taxes for the month of April 2024 in the amounts of $137,678.88 and 
$32,814.91 and public safety tax in the amount of $231,446.86. Roll call vote is recorded as 
follows:  Ayes—Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, 
Friedrich, Bondi, Cohen and Olinger— (12).  Noes— (0). Abstain---Smith and Boone---(2).  
Motion carried. 
 
 

Motion was made by Member Kramer and seconded by Member Pugh to approve the 
Proclamation of nation Health Center Week. Chair Hawkinson read the proclamation in to 
record. This is the week of August 4th thru August 10th, 2024. He thanked Administrator Gabriel 
and staff for what they help to provide for the citizens of Knox County. Roll call vote is recorded 
as follows:  Ayes—Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, 
Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (14).  Noes— (0). Motion carried. 

 
 
Motion was made by Member Kramer and seconded by Member Sandoval to approve the 

appointment of Trustee to the Altona Fire Protection District of Matthew M. Johnson. Chair 
Hawkinson said that this is a new appointment and his resume and information is on file. Roll 
call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Weiss, Pugh, 
Thierry, Kramer, Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (14).  Noes— (0). 
Motion carried.  

 
 
Motion was made by Member Kramer and seconded by Member Olinger to approve the 

appointment of Trustee to the Williamsfield Fire Protection District of Rick Howerton. Chair 
Hawkinson said this is a new appointment and his resume is on file. Roll call vote is recorded as 
follows:  Ayes—Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, 
Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (14).  Noes— (0). Motion carried.  

 
 
Motion was made by Member Kramer and seconded by Member Weiss to approve the 

acceptance of Knox County State’s Attorney resignation letter. Chair Hawkinson said that this 
resignation is effective on September 4th, 2024 at 23:59 hours. The letter of resignation is in the 
Board packet. He said for the record he received an email of notice of resignation on Saturday 
June 15th at 5:54am. He read that it said to please except my resignation from Knox County 
State’s Attorney effective September 5th, 2024. This should give you sufficient time to be able to 
appoint an individual to carry out the duties of the office for the remaining of his term. Chair 
Hawkinson said that he requested a letter with a signature on it from Mr. Karlin. He provided 
that on June 17th, 2024 which is in the packet which shows September 4th at 23.59hrs. Under 
status on June 17th when it was sent to the Chairman of the Board that resignation cannot be 
resented since it is a future date resignation. There are plans in place and discussions going on 
for that replacement. That will be on the agenda at next months Board meeting to have that 
effective September 5th at midnight to have that replacement start. He said in his opinion it is a 
very dynamic office and requires leadership of some form at the top level even though they do 



4 
 

have 60 days from that date to appoint a replacement. His plan is not to wait that 60 days because 
that office needs a State’s Attorney.  

Member Bondi said although this is some difficult decisions he thinks Mr. Karlin has 
served our County well and he appreciates all he has done. He knows he has some personal 
issues that he is having to overcome.  That is probably what has brought this decision on. It is 
with a heavy heart that we will see him depart but he appreciates all he has done for us. He 
wishes him well. He knows they are going to step up to the challenge of getting the replacement 
for him.  

Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, 
Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (14).  
Noes— (0). Motion carried. 

 
Chair Hawkinson said that Item 7 was removed. 
 
Motion was made by Member Bacon and seconded by Member Kramer to approve Bid 

and Bring Back for Line of Credit / Loan for Nursing Home Capital Improvements. Chair 
Hawkinson asked Member Bacon to give a quick explanation. He said that this is just to seek 
terms and their financial numbers.  

Member Bacon said that they are working on a few things since they have neglected the 
nursing home a long time where it is nickel and diming us to death. So, they are going to try and 
make some improvements to the heating, cooling, and air conditioning since they have a boiler. 
This is just a bid and bring back for a line of credit to start the ball rolling to bring it in to the 
twenty first century.  

Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, 
Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (14).  
Noes— (0). Motion carried. 

 
 
Member Friedrich said that the monthly report from the Ways and Means Committees are 

in the packet. He spoke about the emails that had went out about them having to move the 
committee meeting from the Annex to the Courthouse due to the Taste of Galesburg. He thanked 
Member Bacon for reminding him. They also posted a sign on the door as well as sending out all 
the emails.  

 
 
Motion was made by Member Friedrich and seconded by Member Bacon to approve the 

Resolution on Deeds of Conveyance. Member Friedrich said that they have three of them this 
month. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, 
Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (14).  
Noes— (0). Motion carried. 

 
 
Motion was made by Member Friedrich and seconded by Member Kramer to approve 

Bid and Bring Back for Workman’s Comp / Liability / Vehicle Insurance. Member Friedrich said 
that they put this out every year. They will put this out and see what they get back this year. Roll 
call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Weiss, Pugh, 



5 
 

Thierry, Kramer, Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (14).  Noes— (0). 
Motion carried. 

 
 
Motion was made by Member Friedrich and seconded by Member Kramer to approve 

Case # CU-06-24 – Conditional Use for Tavern by applicant Jason Evans, Galesburg, IL. 
Member Friedrich said that if you were at the committee meeting they gave a nice presentation. 
If you have any questions for them or Assessor Hochstettler they are present.  

Member Davison said that she was not at the meeting. She asked to be enlightened about 
it. 

Member Friedrich asked Paul Mangieri to speak on it.  
Chair Hawkinson said welcome back. 
Member Friedrich said welcome back and thanks for coming to Mr. Mangieri. 
Paul Mangieri said that he is here representing Jason Evans who owns the property at 108 

N. Oak St. Williamsfield, IL. Jason has rented 108 N. Oak St. to JR Evans LLC which is the 
legal LLC by Jason. Jason’s proposal is to take that property and refurbish it. He plans on 
conducting a tavern out of it and gaming as well. He said that 108 N. Oak St. is currently zoned 
as B2 highway business district which allows for such type of building that can be used as banks, 
stores, shops, bowling alleys, dance halls, skating rinks, feed stores, hotels or motels, office 
buildings, gas stations, theaters or restaurants. In order to operate a tavern however you have to 
apply for a conditional use permit and a conditional use permit is authorized under section 5.7.02 
paragraph 7 of the Knox County Zoning Resolution that provides for conditional use as a tavern. 
He gave a little bit of background on Jason. He grew up in the Williamsfield area, graduated 
from Williamsfield High School and has strong ties to that community. He currently resides in 
Galesburg but he wants to give back to his local community that he was raised in. He feels the 
best way he can do that is to bring new business in to that particular community. The building is 
local in the center of downtown Williamsfield and was purchased in 2021. In the past it has 
housed many different businesses ranging from an ice cream shop to a retail store. In the last few 
years before Jason has purchased it in 2021 the building sat vacant. After vetting the idea for a 
new bar/restaurant establishment he went and spoke to many residents. The idea was formulated 
by them not to start a restaurant but a tavern that had gaming available in it as well. He then 
approached the City of Williamsfield City Council and applied for a liquor license which was 
approved. That process has been completed I the local step since they are the licensing authority 
in that particular village for the issuance of a liquor license. It will be run as JR’s Lounge and 
will be run to meet all the requirements of the conditional use permit. There is amble parking on 
the street available for customers in the downtown area. There is a shared alley way adjacent to 
the building for deliveries if needed and utilities are already existing. Also, churches and schools 
are outside the required distance for the operation of the tavern. There is also another bar and 
tavern with a conditional use permit directly across the street. They feel the general well fair of 
the community will be enhanced by the addition on an establishment for residents to gather. 
Along with that it will take a property that is not bring much tax revenue into the local 
community and to the county by putting it back on the tax rolls. Jason is present also to help 
answer any questions.  

Member Bacon asked if the tavern across the street is in the same zoning classification as 
this property and they have a conditional use permit.  

Mr. Mangieri said yes.  



6 
 

Member Thierry asked if there would be food.  
Mr. Mangieri said that there will be food but not a restaurant or any type of grill but if 

you have a gaming establishment you have to have soft drinks available at no change and light 
foods like cookies, pretzels, and prepackaged chips. 

Chair Hawkinson asked about Butches Pizza.  
Jason Evans said we will see. 
Chair Hawkinson said that this was presented to the Zoning Board of Appeals and passed 

ZBA on a 5-0 vote. It was approved there.  
Member Friedrich thanked Mr. Mangieri. 
Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, 

Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (14).  
Noes— (0). Motion carried. 

 
 
Motion was made by Member Friedrich and seconded by Member Kramer to approve 

Case# AM-02-24 – Add Appendix G – Battery Energy Storage Systems Ordinance. Member 
Friedrich said that there has not been demand for this yet in the county but Assessor Hochstettler 
is trying to get ahead so we have the rules in place. She has checked with other counties to get 
this in place and the best plans to get this in place. 

Member Bondi said that he is very happy that they are starting this because it is a up and 
coming industry. To be prepared in Knox County for this is a really good first step for economic 
development. 

Member Kramer asked if Henry County done this since they have had the wind and solar 
have they seen the batteries come in there. He asked if Mr. Springer would know that.  

Mr. Springer said he is not sure.  
Member Friedrich said that he does not know but is not 100% sure.  
Member Kramer said he know they have the wind and solar and not sure if they did. 
Mr. Springer said that the one he has heard of is in Peoria County area. So, it is not too 

far away. Batteries are one of the technologies to store the energy when the sun is not shining 
and the wind is not blowing.  

Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, 
Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (14).  
Noes— (0). Motion carried. 

 
 
Motion was made by Member Friedrich and seconded by Member Sandoval to approve 

ARPA Resolution for Capital Purchase – Administrative Building. Member Friedrich said that 
he will Chair Hawkinson explain it.  

Chair Hawkinson said that the item that is in the Board packet. The last paragraph was 
changed last Friday. It is in the G-drive if you have not been able to look at it. He said on 
November 7th they approved to allow the county and himself to enter into the contract to 
purchase the building. On March 27th of this year we had it on the agenda to remove it to vacate 
the offer on the property and that was removed with no objection. The building was signed on 
June 28th, 2024. He read what the new paragraph says for the Treasurer to make the ARPA funds 
available to pay Western Illinois Title $812,258.14. It also mentions any or all departments to be 
able to create line items both revenue and expense for the newly acquired administrative office 



7 
 

building. As well as reserving $20,000 for ARPA government services fund for utilities. Also, 
for the Treasurer to be able to pay any startups or transfers, necessary tax changes and updates. 
This is just a clean-up of documentation. At Ways and Means they had some discussion about 
line items and departments for current utilities such as power, water, contracts for Otis Elevator 
for stuff that needs to be transferred over into the Counties name. It was recommended that we 
allow to move $20,000 because the one bill for Otis Elevator was $9,000 for services for the next 
year. He wants to make sure they have the money available when they get the bill. The transfer 
of water was a $190 deposit. They have to transfer the fire alarm system from the previous owner 
to the counties name. They found out the system needs updated since it was a telephone line 
system for monitoring. The fire department will be out tomorrow to install the wireless like they 
have at all of their other buildings right now.  That way it is constantly communicating every 
second verses when there is already a fire and then it calls. He said time counts. They also had 
the locks changed. This just authorizes the Treasurer to create those line items needed.  

Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, 
Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (14).  
Noes— (0). Motion carried. 

 
 
Member Friedrich said that completes his report. He asked department and committee 

chairs if you have departments that are ready for their budget let me know. So, they can get 
started and some more knocked out. They got a good start and slacked back off so they need to 
get started back up and moving forward.   

 
 
Member Kramer said that the monthly report from the Public Safety and Justice 

Committees are in the packet.  
   

 
Motion made by Member Kramer and seconded by Member Bondi to approve 

Resurfacing of Parking Lot by Spoon River Blacktop for $7,175.00. Member Kramer said this is 
for the Mary Davis Home blacktop resurfacing. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—
Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, 
Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (14).  Noes— (0). Motion carried. 

 
 
Motion made by Member Kramer and seconded by Member Weiss to approve Law 

Enforcement Services for Village of East Galesburg. Member Kramer said that the Village of 
East Galesburg contracted the Sheriff about wanting 20-22 hours of law enforcement coverage 
for the Village. For those that do not know they currently do not have a police department and no 
not have any police services at this time. By adding this contract, it would add a deputy over 
there that is dedicated to cover things over there that come up during that 4 or 6 hours to handle 
those things. It would also give them additional patrol services as well.  

Chair Hawkinson said for clarification this is similar to the Altona, Oneida, and Wataga 
police contract. The required hours currently this does not require any additional staffing. They 
have staffing available to cover. That would be assigned as well as the dollar amount of services 



8 
 

is equal to all the other contracts that we have approved in the past for incidental police services. 
This is nothing like the City of Abingdon. This is just another incidental contract for services.  

Member Kramer said that it does say that they are four-hour increments in the shifts.  
Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, 

Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (14).  
Noes— (0). Motion carried. 

 
 
Motion was made by Member Kramer and seconded by Member Weiss to approve 33 

Corrections Officers Assigned to the Jail. Member Kramer said that between budget 
conversations between the Sheriff and Treasurer it was recommended by the Treasurer that they 
set the number of correction officers. In the past it was 34 and that was including the jail 
administrator. They no longer have a jail administrator. Those duties have been separated. It was 
with the recommendation of the Treasurer that 33 correction officers be assigned to the jail.  

Member Bacon asked how many are in there now of inmates.  
Member Kramer said as of the committee meeting there was 50 some. He was not sure 

how many federal but they have four out of county inmates.  
Chair Hawkinson said that per contract they have to have a minimum of 5 staff per shift.  
Member Kramer said that comes from the recommendation of the Department of 

Corrections standards.  
Member Davidson said that she was at the meeting and she kind of got confused. She 

thought it was deputies that is approved by the County Board but you are saying it is correction. 
She said that the Sheriff was saying something that we were not paying people properly. She is 
confused on the motion to approve 33 officers assigned. She asked for the Treasurer to explain it 
and make it clear and the Sheriff is also her so they both can explain.  

Member Kramer asked the Sheriff if he wanted to go first.  
Sheriff Harlan explained about Treasurer Davis and him sitting down and decided this 

was best for budgeting thing properly after doing a number and name check. They realized they 
had a name missing which through off the numbers. They have always had 34 but on payroll 
somehow, they only had 32. When we sent the budget to the Board we had 34. They had to fix 
the payroll piece to make sure to do the proper line item change to get it correct for payroll. 

Treasurer Davis said yes, the Sheriff and herself meet. What happened is during the 
budget process we budgeted for 32 correction officers and 1 part time. She suggested if they are 
going to have 33 then the Sheriff should bring it to the full Board to approve. She does not know 
if there is a requirement if the Board has to approve the number of correction officers. Since 
there is only 32 in the budget if we are going to continue to pay 33 then we need to have the 
Board approve it and do a budget change.  

Member Kramer said this is being transparent and asked if this answered the question of 
Member Davidson. 

Member Davidson said yes it clears it up for me because she never knew they had 
jurisdiction on how many that they have control on. If they have to do a line item change then 
that is understandable so they are paid properly for there budget to be able to have their budget 
last the whole year.  

Member Bacon said that we budgeted for 32 but we really have 33. 
Member Kramer said that they had the part time employee in there that they do not have.  
 



9 
 

Member Bacon said so we are going to do a budget change to increase the budget by a 
half a person.  

Sheriff Harlan said that he is confused how they only have 32 when that is not what he 
summited and not what he signed off on. They had 34 during budget talks and he said that he still 
has that document. He does not know how it went to 32 and a part time. They have always had 
34.  

Member Kramer said that sometime during budget talks that part time line item has 
always been in there. He is not sure if it got over looked. That is something they can look at this 
year to streamline the budget for things we came across.  

Member Bacon was curious if they budgeted for 32 and a half and now we are going to 
33 so we are increasing it. He wanted to know if they are taking out of the Sheriff’s contingency 
to increase it.  

Member Kramer said that they will have to look at that because we also do not have the 
jail administrator since they disbursed those duties with the chief deputy.   

Member Bacon said ok.  
Member Thierry asked where does the half a person go the part time.  
Member Kramer said that they do not have a part time person.  
Member Thierry asked Sheriff Harlan that did he not say that they have always had a part 

time person. 
Sheriff Harlan said yes, they do have a part time person.  
Member Thierry said so would that not be 33 and a half for your part time person.  
Member Kramer said that he thinks that will be discussed during budget talks of whether 

to keep that part time position or not.  
Member Weiss said that his question is so that talks of 32 or 33 does not matter because 

we have actually been paying for 34 anyway. So now we are just trying to get it right and now 
only paying for 33.  

Sheriff Harlan said that this is just a number clarification but their payroll is right on par.  
Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, 

Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (14).  
Noes— (0). Motion carried. 

 
 
Member Bondi presented the monthly report from the Infrastructure Committee. He 

stated that the monthly report and minutes are in your packet. He asked if there are any 
comments or questions. If not, he will go on to the action items.   
 
 
 Motion was made by Member Bondi and seconded by Member Weiss to approve Invoice 
for Illinois EPA Quarterly Tonnage Fee of $42,398.45. Member Bondi said this is their quarterly 
fee that has already been paid and we are bringing it to you after the fact. It happens just off the 
timeline so we apologize but there is nothing we can do about it. Roll call vote is recorded as 
follows:  Ayes—Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, 
Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (14).  Noes— (0). Motion carried. 
 

 



10 
 

Motion was made by Member Bondi and seconded by Member Friedrich to approve the 
Resolution for Engineering Services Agreement, Maquon Township, Section 24-12250-00-BR. 
Member Bondi read that the project is located 5 miles southeast of Maquon on 1700E. It is 
unknown when the existing structure was built. It had to be closed last summer due to the failure 
of some of the timber piles. Klinger & Associates will do all the necessary surveys to complete 
the hydraulic study/permits, as well as the design and preparation of the plans, estimates and 
specifications required for a project letting. Payments for all engineering services provided by 
Klinger & Associates shall not exceed $63,755.00. Fifty percent of the engineering will be 
covered by the State of Illinois Township Bridge Program funding with the remaining costs split 
between Maquon Township and Knox County. The construction of the replacement structure at 
this location will most likely be in the summer of 2025. Eighty percent of the construction costs 
will be paid with funding, with the remaining costs split between Maquon Township and Knox 
County. The budget impact is over $200,000 in the 23/24 county Bridge Fund budget to cover 
this expense out of line item is 007-000-560400-30. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  
Ayes—Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, Friedrich, 
Smith, Bondi, Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (14).  Noes— (0). Motion carried. 

 
 
Motion was made by Member Bondi and seconded by Member Kramer to approve the 

payment for Knox County Jail Laundry and Medical, Pay Application #3 for $54,093.01. 
Member Bondi said that the paperwork is all in the packet. The overall amount budget was 
$415,040, total completed was $143,794 retainage this particular draw was $14,379.44, overall 
retainage as of today is $129,414.91, previous application payment was $75,321.90. This 
payment will be $54,093.01. All the building releases and approvals are in your packet.  

Member Davidson said she is just making a statement that she will be voting no. She said 
she voted no on all the others and will continue to vote no on this item because she does not 
thing it should have been done in the beginning.  

Member Bondi said that you are speaking of the laundry. 
Member Davidson said yes.  
Member Bondi said ok. 
Member Kramer said that he wanted to add that this is for the safety of the nursing 

personal that works in the jail. They will actually have a room where they are secure and can 
meet with patients in a secure area. It was definitely needed at the jail.  

Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—Bacon, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Weiss, Pugh, 
Thierry, Kramer, Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (13).  Noes—Davidson--
- (1). Motion carried. 

 
 
Member Bacon presented the report from the Health and Human Services committee and 

said the report is in the packet. He thanked Member Nache for taking the minutes. As of last 
month, they averaged 106 patients in the nursing home in the month of June. They had 57 
referrals last month and they converted 16 of them to admissions. Last month they billed out 
$937,000, there total expenses were $811,000, and they made a profit of over $100,000 last 
month. Right now, in the bank they have $1.583 million dollars and, in the referendum, just shy 
of a million dollars at $990,000 right now.  

Chair Hawkinson asked if the referendum includes the last tax distribution. 



11 
 

Member Bacon said that they have received part of them.  
Treasurer Davis said that one will deposit on Friday.  
Member Bacon said that right now they have $990,000 before the one that will hit this 

Friday. He thanks to Administrator Mines, they do a good job out there. He said that everyone 
should go check it out. It is really a nice place to go and he hears all good things about it.  

 
 
Chair Hawkinson stated that the reports from the outside committees are on the G-drive. 

If anyone has a question in regards to an outside committee or their report, they should contact 
the Board Member that is serving on that committee and ask them directly.  
 
 

Motion made by Member Friedrich and seconded by Member Kramer to approve 
Opening of Budget for Line Item Changes. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—Bacon, 
Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, 
Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (14).  Noes— (0). Motion carried. 

 
 
Chair Hawkinson said that the budget line item changes have been in your packet since 

Friday. There are quite a few this month. Which is about normal for mid-year when people are 
starting to get things squared away. What he does not see is for the nursing home. He asked if 
there were any budget changes.  

Member Bacon said they had one on tax revenue change but that was last month.  
 
 
Motion made by Member Weiss and seconded by Member Sandoval for the approval of 

Proposed Line Item Changes. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—Bacon, Davidson, 
Hawkinson, Sandoval, Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, Cohen, Olinger 
and Boone— (14).  Noes— (0). Motion carried. 

 
 
Chair Hawkinson said that the manual check review in the packet. The only additional 

one that is out of the ordinary is the $42,398.45 that was paid to the Illinois EPA that was just 
approved. We have to pay that fee it is just paid off cycle when it is due. It is a short window that 
we have to pay it.  

Member Friedrich said that it has been that way for years that they have had to do that.  
 
 
Motion was made by Member Kramer and seconded by Member Sandoval to approve the 

claims by Members for per diem and mileage for the Committee Meetings of July 2024, Board 
Meetings in June, and other claims for per diem from Meetings. Chair Hawkinson said the total 
was $3,283.95. He passed the per diems around for every Board Member to have sufficient time 
to look over. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, 
Sandoval, Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, Cohen, Olinger and Boone— 
(14).  Noes— (0). Motion carried. 

 



12 
 

Motion was made by Member Kramer and seconded by Member Pugh to approve the 
claims against Knox County, Illinois for the period of June 27, 2024 through July 24, 2024 
(ordering that invoices be accepted and approved and that the County Clerk and County 
Treasurer be authorized and directed to issue County Warrants in payment of the bills in the 
aggregate amount approved by the County Board). Chair Hawkinson reported that the vouchers 
submitted were in the amount of $2,449,347.68. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—
Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, 
Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (14).  Noes— (0). Motion carried. 

 

The next Regular Meeting will be held on Wednesday, August 28, 2024 at 6:00 p.m., at 
Galesburg City Hall Council Chambers. The Zoom option is for public viewing only. Board 
Members will be present in person for this meeting.  
 
 

Motion was made by Member Bondi and seconded by Member Sandoval to adjourn the 
meeting. Roll call vote is recorded as follows:  Ayes—Bacon, Davidson, Hawkinson, Sandoval, 
Weiss, Pugh, Thierry, Kramer, Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, Cohen, Olinger and Boone— (14).  
Noes— (0). Motion carried and meeting adjourned at 7:14 p.m. 

 



PROCLAMATION OF OCTOBER AS
NATIONAL DISABILITY EMPLOYMENT AWARENESS MONTH

WHEREAS, October is designated as National Disability Employment Awareness
Month, a time to recognize the contributions of individuals with disabilities in the
workforce and promote inclusive employment practices;

WHEREAS, millions of Americans with disabilities possess unique talents, skills, and
perspectives that enhance our economy and strengthen our communities;

WHEREAS, despite significant progress, many individuals with disabilities continue to
face barriers to employment, including discrimination, lack of access to resources, and
inadequate accommodations;

WHEREAS, it is essential to foster an inclusive society where all individuals, regardless
of ability, have equal opportunities to participate in the workforce and pursue fulfilling
careers;

WHEREAS, employers play a crucial role in creating inclusive workplaces that value
diversity and promote equitable hiring practices;

BE IT RESOLVED, that I, Jared Hawkinson, Chair of the Knox County Board, due
hereby proclaim October 2024 as National Disability Employment Awareness Month in
Knox County. I urge all citizens, businesses, and organizations to recognize the
importance of inclusive employment, support initiatives that empower individuals with
disabilities, and work towards a future where everyone has the opportunity to thrive.

Dated this 25th Day of September, 2024.

Hon. Jared Hawkinson
County Board Chair

Attest:

Scott G. Erickson, Knox County Clerk



RESOLUTION NUMBER

A Resolution Establishing a First Assistant State's Attorney for the County of Knox, Illinois

WHEREAS, the Illinois Counties Code (55 ILCS 5/) provides where assistant State’s Attorneys are required in any county
and approved by the County Board; and,

WHEREAS, the State’s Attorney has the right to fix the salaries of such assistants subject to eh budgetary limitations
established by the county board and paid out of the county treasury; and,

WHEREAS, such Assistant State’s Attorneys are to be named by the State’s Attorney of the county; and,

WHEREAS, the County of Knox finds it necessary and appropriate to create a specific titled position the somewhat mirrors
every other constitutional office in the county to ensure proper representation and leadership in the absence of the
governing elected official;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Knox, Illinois, as follows:

1. Authorizes the creation of a position of a First Assistant State's Attorney
2. This position reports to the State’s Attorney
3. Creates the job description of First Assistant State’s Attorney (Attachment #1) of this resolution.
4. Creation of the First Assistant State’s Attorney shall only be to authorize the classification and not to authorize the

creation of additional Assistant State’s Attorney positions as a result of the new classification.
5. Directs the Treasurer of Knox County to provide a wage compensation analysis of such job description and report

the findings at the Ways and Means committee for wage/classification assignment.

This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval as provided by law.

Resolved this 25th Day of September, 2024;

Hon. Jared M. Hawkinson
Knox County Board Chair

ATTEST:
Scott G. Erickson, County Clerk/Recorder



Job Title: First Assistant State's Attorney  

Department: State's Attorney  

Reports to: State's Attorney  

FLSA Status: Exempt  

Prepared Date: September 2024  

 

SUMMARY Supervises in conjunction with and in the absence of the State’s Attorney, trains 

new attorneys, and performs litigation work in the State's Attorney's Office.  

PRIMARY DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES include the following. Other duties may be 

assigned.  

Assumes personal responsibility for the litigation of major felony cases including homicides.  

Ensures that all major cases are litigated in accordance with statutory requirements to assure 

fairness and success of prosecution and convictions.  Co-ordinates Grand Jury proceedings, 

initiates criminal prosecutions, handles plea negotiations and personally directs prosecution 

functions for major cases. 

Manages the activities of felony trial attorneys. Distributes new felony cases according to the 

experience and ability of the staff attorneys and advises attorneys on matters of law and office 

policy. 

Assigns extra hours, coordinates request for search warrants and/or eavesdropping devices 

during felony investigations, authorizes dismissal of cases when prosecution is not warranted, 

prepares the State's Attorney's Office list of priority cases to be tried each month for submission 

to the Presiding Judge and maintains the felony warrant calendar.  

Coordinates other legal business of the office including distributing the workload of 

misdemeanor, delinquency, neglect, child abuse, Grand Jury, probation revocation, traffic 

management and mental petition cases among staff attorneys.  

Assists with assigning attorneys to appear at weekend and holiday bond court.  

Performs general criminal prosecution including the investigation of felony, misdemeanor, 

juvenile delinquency, conservation and other types of cases.  Reviews police reports and 

determines criminal charges, secures additional information from law enforcement personnel 

when required, prepares felony cases for Grand Jury indictment and schedules trials.  

Formulates trial strategy, determines sentence to be sought, conducts plea negotiations, 

investigates case data and researches applicable case law.  

Secures witnesses and required expert testimony, prepares witnesses for trial, assembles case 

files, attends pre-trial hearings and files or responds to pre-trial motions.  

Communicates information on case status to all involved parties including the State’s Attorney, 

defense attorneys, police officials and victims.  Prepares or responds to post-trial motions and 

represents the County at sentencing hearings.  



Handles on-going investigations through the preparation of search warrants, arrest warrants, 

Grand Jury subpoenas, subpoenas duces tectum and authorizations for eavesdropping devices. 

Appears as the representative of the State's Attorney's Office at appellate court hearings, 

executive clemency/commutation hearings, parole hearings and other meetings connected to law 

enforcement.  

In the absence or unavailability of the State’s Attorney, responds to emergencies such as 

homicides and performs as legal advisor to the law enforcement agency conducting the homicide 

investigation.  

Coordinates the performance of professional and clerical employees by assigning, supervising 

and reviewing work as requested by the State’s Attorney. Supervises the ethical performance of 

subordinate attorneys in trial practice, general law and office policies and procedures.  

Performs managerial and administrative functions including advising the State's Attorney on the 

development of office policies, identifying problem areas of the law which require research and 

planning for solutions and advising the Probation Office, Sheriff's Office and Circuit Clerk on a 

variety of legal issues.  Performs liaison with the media and law enforcement agencies.  

Assists with responses to FOIA requests. 

Assists the State’s Attorney, as requested, with budgeting and other office-related financial 

matters including advising on labor negotiations.  

SUPERVISORY RESPONSIBILITIES Directly and indirectly supervises up to 15 employees 

plus interns, including attorneys, paralegals, investigators, victim services coordinators, law 

students (interns), administrative assistants, and clerical staff. Carries out supervisory 

responsibilities in accordance with the County's policies and applicable laws. Responsibilities 

include training employees; planning, assigning, and directing work; appraising work performed 

and resolving problems including issuing disciplinary action.  

QUALIFICATIONS to perform this job successfully, an individual must be able to perform 

each primary duty satisfactorily. The requirements listed below are representative of the 

knowledge, skill, and/or ability required.  

EDUCATION and/or EXPERIENCE Law degree and licensed in Illinois; at least 5 or more 

years of trial experience dealing with serious crimes and have experience in the trial of homicide 

cases.  

LANGUAGE SKILLS Ability to read, analyze, and interpret legal documents and 

interpretations, technical journals, and financial data.  Ability to respond to common inquiries or 

complaints from the general public, law enforcement, regulatory agencies, or judges and other 

attorneys.  Ability to write speeches and articles for publication using original or innovative 

techniques and style.  Ability to make effective and persuasive speeches and presentations on 

controversial or complex topics to judges, public groups and other attorneys.  



MATHEMATICAL SKILLS Ability to calculate figures and amounts such as discounts, 

interest, commissions, proportions, percentages, area, circumference, and volume.  

REASONING ABILITY Ability to define problems, collect data, establish facts, and draw 

valid conclusions. Ability to interpret an extensive variety of technical instructions in 

mathematical or diagram form and deal with several abstract and concrete variables.  

CERTIFICATES, LICENSES, REGISTRATIONS Licensed to practice Law in Illinois  

PHYSICAL DEMANDS The physical demands described here are representative of those that 

must be met by an employee to successfully perform the primary functions of this job.  While 

performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to stand; walk; sit; use hands to finger, 

handle, or feel; reach with hands and arms; and talk; or hear.  The employee must occasionally 

lift and/or move up to 25 pounds.  Specific vision abilities required by this job include close 

vision, distance vision and color vision.  

WORK ENVIRONMENT The work environment characteristics described here are 

representative of those an employee encounters while performing the primary functions of this 

job. Normal office conditions.  Potential problems may exist with clients or defendants exposed 

to stressful situations. The noise level in the work environment is usually quiet to moderate. 



RESOLUTION NUMBER

A Resolution Establishing a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Officer for the County of Knox, Illinois

WHEREAS, the Illinois Freedom of Information Act (5 ILCS 140) provides that all persons are entitled to full and complete
information regarding the affairs of government and the official acts and policies of those who represent them as public
officials and public employees; and

WHEREAS, the Illinois Freedom of Information Act requires public bodies to appoint one or more officials or employees to
act as Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Officers; and

WHEREAS, the County of Knox is committed to ensuring transparency and compliance with the provisions of the Illinois
Freedom of Information Act; and

WHEREAS, the County of Knox finds it necessary and appropriate to create a dedicated FOIA position and designate a
FOIA Officer to handle requests for public records in accordance with the law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County of Knox, Illinois, as follows:

1. Authorizes the creation of a position of a FOIA Officer to handle any and all FOIA requests for the County of Knox,
IL government. This position shall primarily handle FOIA Officer duties, but may from time to time be assigned
duties and responsibilities as needed

2. This position reports to the Board Chairperson or designee via a designated committee
3. Creates the job description of such FOIA Officer as listed in Attachment #1 of this resolution.
4. Requires the FOIA Officer, once hired to complete the required training provided by the Illinois Attorney General’s

office within six months of designation and annually thereafter, as mandated by law.
5. Directs the Treasurer of Knox County to provide a wage compensation analysis of such job description and report

the findings at the Ways and Means committee for wage/classification assignment.

This resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval as provided by law.

Resolved this 25th Day of September, 2024;

Hon. Jared M. Hawkinson
Knox County Board Chair

ATTEST:
Scott G. Erickson, County Clerk/Recorder



POSITION: Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Officer (Exempt)

DEPARTMENT: County Board

REPORTS TO: County Board (Chairperson or designee)

GENERAL DESCRIPTION
Under general supervision, receives and responds to requests for information of public record, and court
subpoenas using multiple resources and streams of data to research and locate relevant information, speaks and
writes about findings, and performs related duties as required. This is an exempt position due to the nature of files,
documents, videos that may be reviewed.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS

● Responds to requests for information filed by citizens, journalists, and outside entities pursuant to the Illinois
Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”)

● Responds verbally and in writing to inquiries from the general public, business establishments, community
organizations, media and government agencies regarding County programs, services and business matters of
public record

● Researches, examines, and analyzes video and documents to provide responsive documents in response to
FOIA requests and makes appropriate redactions of exempt information

● Resolves information requests within the required timeframe and where appropriate, requests extensions in
writing

● Assesses weather the magnitude of information requested proves burdensome in adherence with the State of
Illinois Freedom of Information Act guidelines

● Obtains necessary information from manual, computerized, and archived files, and records
● Responds via the internet in writing to request for information sent electronically through the internet

concerning departmental programs, services, or matters of public record, as required
● Completes the mailing (including electronic if requested) of responses to written requests for information
● Assists in directing departments on what information is needed and how submission (electronic or paper copy)

is needed by the FOIA Officer
● Prepares and maintains statistical and narrative work activity reports
● Maintains and updates log of all FOIA requests
● Work across all internal departments and other county agencies to fulfill FOIA requests when necessary
● May review information to be posted onto the intranet and internet websites for accuracy regarding county

programs and services
● May represent the County at public hearings and community meetings to explain and promote county services,

programs and upcoming events
● All other duties are required and deemed necessary by the County Board

EDUCATION
● Associates Degree Desired, not required
● 2 years of research and analysis work experience desired
● NOTE: Certification by the State of Illinois as a Freedom of Information Officer is required within 6 months of

hire

WORK EXPERIENCE REQUIRED
● Must have experience with Microsoft Windows
● Must have proficiency in Microsoft Office products and/or Google Doc’s/Sheet’s
● Must have the ability to read and speak English, other languages are a plus
● Previous customer service experience desired

SELECTION
This position requires applicants to complete an interview, which will include an application and oral interview.
The candidate(s) possessing the qualifications best suited to fulfill the responsibilities of this position, based on
the application and oral interview will be selected for hire.



THE COUNTY OF KNOX 

STATE OF ILLINOIS 

OFFICE OF THE 
KNOX COUNTY BOARD 

 
 

Ways & Means 
Committee 

 
Brian Friedrich 

Committee Chairman 

 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

Date / Time of Meeting: September 20, 2024 @ 6pm 
Location of Meeting: Knox County Courthouse 

 
Call to Order 

 
Roll Call: Committee Chairman Friedrich, Smith, Bondi, Bacon, Pugh, Kramer, Olinger, Sandoval 

 
Public Comment 

Modifications to Agenda 

Approval of Prior Months Minutes 
 

Knox County Clerk/Recorder 
● Report 
● Approve Legal Holiday Calendar for 2025 

 
Knox County Assessor/Zoning/GIS 
● Report 
● Approve Case # AP-01-24 – Request for Appeal to the Zoning Interpretation of Article 3, Section 3.1.01.1 and 

3.1.67 of the Knox County Zoning Resolution 
 

Knox County Treasurer 
● Report 
● Approve Bids for Workman’s Compensation / Vehicle / Liability/ Property Insurance 

 
Insurance/Liability Information 
● Report 

 
Budget/County Board/ARPA/Misc. 
● Financial & Personnel Expenses Report from Treasurer 
● Approve Pay Application #1 – Courthouse Ramp Project. 
● Approve Budget Changes (Treasurer) 

 
Review / Approval of Bills 

Old/New Business   
 Approve Resolution on FOIA Officer 
 Approve Educational Incentive Program 
 Discussion on Financial System Software 

 
Executive Session –  

Adjournment 















 
 

RESOLUTION FOR EXPENDITURE AUTHORIZATION 
FROM SPECIAL CONTINGENCY FUND FOR  

NURSING HOME PROJECT 
 

 WHEREAS, the County of Knox, Illinois operates and maintains the Knox 
County Nursing Home for the benefit of the Knox County citizens; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the County of Knox, Illinois has established a Special 
Contingency Fund that is to be used for the needs of certain Departments in the 
County of which the Nursing Home is included; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Knox County Nursing Home has been suffering from 
continual repair issues and mechanical issues that come along with buildings 
with significant age; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Knox County Nursing Home has been working to come 
up with a response plan under the Performance Contract for the County of Knox; 
and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Special Contingency Fund has adequate funds available 
for transfer for projects as needed. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Members of the County 
Board of the County of Knox, State of Illinois, that the Knox County Treasurer is 
authorized and directed to create appropriate line items in the Special Use 
Contingency Fund for the Nursing Home Special Construction.  These budget 
line items shall be for the use of the Knox County Nursing Home to start the 
design work for their proposed projects.  The maximum amount to be transferred 
for these project expenses shall not exceed $786,000.  When these design 
projects are approved by the County Board and funding is secured, any funds 
transferred under this Resolution shall be transferred back to the Special Use 
Contingency Fund.   

 
 This Resolution will take effect immediately upon approval of the Knox 
County Board. 

 
 
Resolved and approved this 25th day of September, 2024 
 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Jared Hawkinson,  

Knox County Board Chair 
 
 
ATTEST: __________________________ 
      Scott G. Erickson, County Clerk 



Resolution Number _____________________

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING EDUCATION INCENTIVE PROGRAM

WHEREAS, The County of Knox believes employees with college training are of great value to themselves and
the County of Knox. Pursuant to this philosophy, the County offers certain incentives to those employees who
choose to avail themselves of educational opportunities.

WHEREAS, through the Education Incentive Program, exempt and non-represented employees are reimbursed
a portion of the cost of books and tuition for courses that are taken in pursuit of an approved degree or
professional certification above and beyond the minimum requirements for the position held by them employee
and towards the same type of work currently held by the employee,

WHEREAS, the County of Knox will reimburse the employee up to but not exceeding $300 per course and not to
exceed 5 eligible courses every six months for the cost of books and tuition while in pursuit of an approved
degree or professional certification within the same coursework as their current position at the time of the
program approval. Employees receiving reimbursement for books and tuition from another source will only be
entitled to the difference of the cost, not to exceed what the County of Knox has already established as the
reimbursement criteria for Professional Certificate or Degree Programs.

WHEREAS, employees who leave the County of Knox employment within 18 months of receiving
reimbursement must repay the County of Knox for the reimbursements.

WHEREAS, course work must be taken through an approved accredited institution and must receive a grade of
“C” or above per course to be eligible for the reimbursement. Employees seeking an advanced degree (IE.
Master’s or Doctorate must receive a grade of “B” or higher). In addition, the County of Knox will increase the
base salary of these employees upon completion of a college degree, or a professional certification in
accordance with the standing wage compensation study.

WHEREAS, those employees currently receiving the percentage of wage increase as outlined in the wage
compensation study shall continue to do so; all others shall abide by the guidelines set forth in this Education
Incentive Program resolution.

WHEREAS, in order to qualify, degrees and professional certifications must be directly related to the
performance of the employees job classification as approved by the board in accordance with the approved job
description used for the wage compensation report.

WHEREAS, to receive reimbursement and to receive the associated increase in salary in accordance with the
Wage Compensation Report, employees must provide a copy of their transcript or professional certification to
their Department Head, who in turn must submit the transcripts or professional certification to the respective
Committee Chair and/or Chair of the Knox County Board for consideration. Once approved, the documents will
be provided to the County Treasurer for payroll adjustment and insertion into the employee personnel file.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the County Board of Knox County approves the creation of the Education
Incentive Program and hereby directs the Treasurer of Knox County to create line items as needed
(revenue/expense) effective the next fiscal year and to make available funding if needed, from contingency funds
for current fiscal year departmental training funds.

AYES:_______ NAYS:______ ABSTAIN:______

PASSED THIS 25th DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2024,
________________________
JARED HAWKINSON, Chairman
Knox County Board

ATTEST:

____________________________
SCOTT ERICKSON, Knox County Clerk



THE COUNTY OF

KNOX

STATE OF ILLINOIS

OFFICE OF THE

KNOX COUNTY BOARD

PUBLIC SAFETY& JUSTICE
COMMITTEE

________________________________________________________________________________
2024 OPEN MINUTES

Date of Meeting: August 19, 2024
Time of Meeting: 6:00 PM
Location of Meeting: Knox County Annex Conference Room
Zoom- 7295327867

6:00 PM- Call to Order by Vice Chair Sandoval and roll call was taken,
Attendance: Sandoval, Weiss, Boone, Cohen, and Pugh, Kramer arrived at (6:03 PM) Davidson- Absent

6:00 PM- quorum was declared.

Vice- Chair Sandoval called for Public Comment and there was none.

Vice-Chair Sandoval called for review of any Additions, Deletions and Corrections to Agenda and there was none

Boone motioned to approve the agenda as presented, seconded by Weiss – motion passed by voice vote. 5- Yes votes
-Sandoval, Weiss, Boone, Pugh and Cohen. 0-No votes

Weiss motioned to approve previous month’s minutes, seconded by Pugh - motion passed motion passed by voice vote.
5- Yes votes- Sandoval, Weiss, Boone, Pugh and Cohen. 0-No votes

Mary Davis Home
Wendy Steck was present and provided the monthly Committee Meeting Report:( Report provided for Board Packet)
For July 2024, the MDH’s average population was 11 clients per day. 9 of those clients were placed in detention by
outside counties. As a result, we billed out $47,275.00 for child care costs. Knox County averaged 2 clients per day saving
$930.00 Salary reimbursement payment for July $104,741.64

Discussion in regards to having a substitute teacher from District 205 to fill in while our current teacher is on sick leave,
trying to keep client population at 12 due to IDJJ teacher to client ratio recommendations

Sheriff’s Office
Sheriff Harlan was not present but provided a monthly report for July 2024 ( Report provided for Board Packet).
Miles of patrol- 56621, Total calls for service- 1087, Motorist Assists- 48, Traffic Crashes- 49, Alarm calls- 17, Domestic
Disputes- 33, 911 Hang ups-78, Medical Assists- 60, Traffic Warnings- 270, Traffic Citations- 130, Fire Calls-10
Civil Process Activity- Total number of papers served- 232, served by Civil process Division- 169, Served by Patrol/Other
Divisions- 63
-Knox County Court Security- Persons at Security Station-8281, Daily Average-376.4, Handicapped Assistance-96,
Delivery Assistance-21, Inmate appearances-21, Inmate Video Court-122
-Knox County Jail- Federal Inmates in Knox County Jail- 9, Warren County -4, Cook County- 2, Average Daily Count-
46.87 males, 5.81 females, Federal Marshal inmate housing billing - $25,350.00, United States Marshal Service
transportation- $2479.65
Discussion- in regards to Camera systems and status of current bidding process in regards to ensuring bids have met
requirements for facilities, this are still being reviewed at this time

KNOX COUNTY COURTHOUSE ∙ 200 SOUTH CHERRY STREET ∙ GALESBURG, ILLINOIS 61401-4992

∙ (309) 345-3815 ∙ FAX: (309) 345-3801 ∙WEBSITE: WWW.CO.KNOX.IL.US ∙



.

States Attorney
Not present- no report submitted

Public Defender
Not present- no report submitted

Circuit Clerk
Not present -No report submitted

Judicial
Not present, no report provided

Coroner
Not present, no report provided

Old Business
No old business discussed

New Business
No new business discussed

Bills
6:19 PM-Motion made to approve bills by Cohen and second by Weissl to advance the bills as presented. Motion passed
unanimously by voice vote.(6-Yes) (0-No)

6:19 PM - Kramer motioned to adjourn and second by Sandoval. Motion passed unanimously by voice vote
(6-Yes)(0-No)







Security Camera Replacement

Bid Tabulation 2024

Bidder CH Portion Cost Jail Portion Total Alt Proposal Cost Grand Total Ranking

Beck Tech $61,170.17 $70,188.31 $131,358.48 $8,194.52 $139,553.00 3*

SEICO Bid 1 $41,593.55 $57,214.94 $98,808.49 $8,350.00 $107,158.49 1

SEICO Bid 2 $57,724.13 $81,890.18 $139,614.31 $8,349.95 $147,964.26 4

Midwest Integrated Solutions $76,859.00 $93,263.00 $170,122.00 $10,859.00 $180,981.00 5

Comvergint $96,842.00 $111,792.00 $208,634.00 $15,270.00 $223,904.00 7

McDonough Telephone Co $49,110.39 $76,482.96 $125,592.39 $4,679.98 $130,272.37 2

ClearLP $107,057.00 $97,141.00 $204,198.00 $8,131.00 $212,329.00 6

*Did not bid total items requested.



































Bank Acct NoCheck Date Amount 

AP Checks by Date  Knox County

Vendor Name Status Check #

From Date: 9/1/2024 To Date: 9/18/2024

Vend ID

Bank: 1 Bank Acct: 622849 From Check: To Check: Vendor:

From Amt: 0.00 To Amt: 9999999.99

6228499/6/2024 BESTDRIVE LLC $355.001258355 2003523 O

6228499/13/2024 DEV NET, INC $4,274.921258356 40073 O

6228499/13/2024 MCDONOUGH COUNTY CLERK $60,893.081258357 140286 O

6228499/13/2024 MIDWEST BANK $13,338.351258358 2001743 O

6228499/13/2024 PITNEY BOWES BANK INC RESERVE ACCOUNT $4,000.001258359 190074 O

$82,861.35Outstanding and Redeemed Total : 

$82,861.35Grand Total : 

$0.00Void Total : 

Page 1 of 19/18/2024 9:02:53 AMReport ID: (APLT78) rdavisOperator:













 
 

THE COUNTY OF KNOX 
STATE OF ILLINOIS 

 
OFFICE OF THE COUNTY CLERK 

 

 

SCOTT G. ERICKSON 
KNOX COUNTY CLERK & RECORDER 

 
 NICOLE BYERLY  ● MELANIE RICE-WEIK   

CORY TEEL   ●   GLORIA CLIFF  
TRICIA ADAMS 

                                  
                                                               

   

 
 

KNOX COUNTY COURTHOUSE   200 SOUTH CHERRY STREET   GALESBURG, ILLINOIS 61401-4992 
(309) 345-3815   FAX: (309) 345-3801   WEBSITE:  WWW.KNOXCLERK.ORG 

Knox County Board and Committee 
Meetings Calendar 

  
September 2024 

 
The following is a list of the meetings of the standing Committees for the Knox 
County Board for the above referenced month. 
 
Public Safety and Justice Committee  
   September 16, 2024 at Annex conference room at 6:00 PM 
  
Infrastructure Committee 

September 17, 2024 at Annex conference room.  Starting at 6:00PM 
 
Health and Human Services Committee 

September 18, 2024 at Annex conference room.  Starting at 6:00 PM 
 
Ways and Means Committee 

September 19, 2024 at Annex conference room.  Starting at 6:00 PM. 
 
Executive Committee 

September 19, 2024 at Annex conference room.  Starting at 5:00PM 
 
IT Department Meeting 

September 11, 2024 via teleconference.  Starting at 9:30 AM. 
 
Knox County Board Meeting – Regular Meeting 

September 25, 2024 at Galesburg City Hall. Starting at 6:00 PM. 
Zoom Meeting ID = 729 532 7867 

 
Zoom option will be available to the viewing public only.  Any public 

comment statements should be made in person at meeting. 


	Return to agenda: 


